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| -

From: ‘ ‘

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 7:36 AM

To: (b)(3)
Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA

Subject: RE: (U) RE: Reguest foDconsult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Michael Ravnitzky) ---

FOPSEERETAHOASFSRAN—

ol o TS e

Classification: “F&8 ST R T TIS 7 NCT ORI

When we last spoke in December, you stated that NRO FOIA Case F-2017-00178 estimated
completion date was end of August 2020.

Is this date is still applicable or do you have a new estimated completion date?

Thanks so much.

From:‘
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 10:01 AM

To:\ \
Ce: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA | |

| | (b)(3)
Subject: RE: (U) RE: Request for | consult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Michael Ravnitzky) --~FEP-SEEREHAFEHNEFORN—

M Ak VA A A VaS w At ek |
L L& LN/ LD ININ

Classification: —F&P—58e
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Good Momingz

{U) We will add your response to our FOIA case and update our contact list.

Thank vou,
(b)(3)
From( \
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2019 1:.03 PM
To:‘ \
Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA| | (b)(3)

Subject: RE: (U) RE: Request forgconsult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Michael Ravnitzky) - TOP-SECREFHFHGFMNOFORMN-

Classification:

i

{UPSEB Case Ehas been assigned o a case officer. We will definitely respond in time for NRO to close its
case in this FY. Given our backlog of FOIA cases, several of them top 10 consultations, our estimated completion date

for this case is by the end of August 2020,

{U/7FeTST Additionally ou email address has changed. 1tisno (b)(3)

{U} Thanks and let us know if there are any additional questions.

(UM Saes-
(L ados-
From:‘ (b)(3)
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2019 4:16 PM
To:‘
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Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA| |
Subject: RE: (U) RE: Request for consult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Michael Ravnitzky) ---TOPSECRETHGANEFSRM- (D)(3)

Classification: IO SECRET R eFeRH

Good afternoon,
{(U) Please provide us a status update on NRO FOIA Case #F-2017-00178 ; as well as well as an
estimated completion date for this case, which was originally sent to you in November 2018.

(U} Please note this case is one of our ten oldest cases.

Thank you,
(b)(3)
From:
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 12:07 PM
To:| |
Cc: COMM—IMSO-IRRG-FOIA\ \ (b)(3)

Subject: RE: (U) RE: Request for consult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 {Michael Ravnitzky) -~ TOP-SEERET/HE/NOFORN—

Ll o s e

Classification: FOP—SEERET et HETORN

Hil (b)(3)

We will update our case with your response below.

Thank you.

L
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From:‘ ‘

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 11:52 AM

To! | \

Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA| | (b)(3)
Subject: RE: (U) RE: Request forl |consult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Michael Ravnitzky) --- TOP-SECREFAFEHNOFORN-

Classification:

(U) This case E is in initial (preliminary) review.

Thanks!
L (b)(3)

ek dedeokok dededeokok

(Ut
(UifFoTer
From:\
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 4:22 PM
To:‘ ‘
Cc: COMM—IMSO-IRRG-FOIA\ \ (b)(3)

Subject: RE: (U) RE: Request foﬁ consult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Michael Ravnitzky) --~—FOP-SEEREHFAHGAHSFORN-
Classification: —FP—SFERFFFFHE—NSFoRN—

Hi
{U} Are you able to give us additional details on the case? Is it out for preliminary or final review?

(U} We would like to update our records accordingly.

Thank you.

Approved for Release: 2022/01/27 C05136505
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From{ ‘

Sent: Wednesday, june 12, 2019 4:06 PM

To:| | (b)(3)
Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA | |

Subject: RE: {(U) RE: Request for\_[consult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Michael Ravnitzky) ---TOP-SEEREFHAHGANGRORMN-

Classification:TOFPSEC

]

{U) This case has been assigned to a case officer. Given our backlog, it is difficult to estimate a completion date.

{U} Thanks, and let us know if you have any questions.

]

(UmreH5es
(b)(3)
(UHFeatT
From:‘ ‘
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 3:39 PM
To:‘
Ce: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA| | (b)(3)

Subject: RE: (U) RE: Request for consult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Michael Ravnitzky) - TOP SECREFHHEANOFSRN—

Classification: “TOPSECRESAFFHAANOFORN—

Good Afternoon,

{U) Please provide a status update on NRO FOIA consult case # F-2017-00178 : as well as an (b)(3)
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

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 1:15 PM

To:‘ ‘

Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA| | (b)(3)
Subject: RE: (U) RE: Request for consult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Michael Ravnitzky) --—FOR-SEEREFAHFKAOFORM-

Classification: PP —SECRETFLIGFNCFORS

HiL
We will update our case with this information. Thank you so much.

Enjoy your day.

From:
Sent: TnUrstay, NOVEMDEr UL, ZULS 12150 PM ‘

To:

Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA (b)(3)
Subject: (U) RE: Request for Econsult, NRQO Case F-2017-00178 (Michael Ravnitzky) --~TOP-SECREFHHGHNORORN—

Classification: wOEQR

FYl: FOIA case number for this action is (b)(3)

(U/AFETeT
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From:‘ ‘

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 10:41 AM

Tor | (b)(3)
Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA |

Subject: Request for, __|consult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Michael Ravnitzky) - FOP-SECREFAFHAHNORORN-

Classification: TP —SFERPFT—TANCTFORN

Good Morning!

{U) Please see the attached request foDeview ofmocuments for NRO response to a FOIA request from

Michael Ravnitzky. 've attached a consultation request memorandum, a copy of Mr. Ravnitzky’s original request, and

included theipvhich haszdocuments for Ereview, treatment, and return to the NRO for our (b)(3)
response to Mr. Ravnitzky.

{U) Areturn email acknowledging receipt would be appreciated. In addition, please confirm you can access the
Inteldocs folder.

{(U) if there are any questions about this request, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you.

L

Classification: TOP—SECREF~ERKAAPCECRN—

Classification:

Classification: TOP—SECREF=~ERAAMNOORN
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Ianl

Classification: FEFP—SECREF—EH-NORORN

Classification:

Classification: For——SHcRBERAFAFlANoroRN

Classification: P

Classification: —ToF—SHECREEAATRALDNOHEORN—

Classification:

Classification: —ToP—STECRPIAATRAANCRORN-
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